Medary Town Board-Regular Monthly Meeting Tuesday June 14, 2011

The regular monthly meeting of the Medary Town Board was held on Tuesday June 14, 2011 at the Town Hall. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by Chairperson Linda Seidel. Supervisor I Robert Keil, Treasurer Mary Hofer and Clerk Terry J Houlihan, with Supervisor II Mike Weibel excused.

Also in attendance were the following:

With a total of 47 in attendance for the June 14, 2011 meeting. A copy of the sign up sheet will be attached.

Approval of last month's minutes

Motion: Keil to approve the minutes from the May 10, 2011 regular town

meeting. Second by Seidel, 2 Ayes 1 EXCUSED (Weibel)

Motion: Keil to approve the minutes from the May 18, 2011 Special Town

Board meeting. Second by Seidel 2 AYE 1 EXCUSED (Weibel).

Said minutes were approved and placed on file.

La Crosse School District – Janet Rossetter

Reschedule for the November 8, 2011 meeting.

Bliss Road Presentation

La Crosse County Vice Chairperson Tara Johnson introduced Steve O'Malley who presented a collaborative proposal for financing the Bliss Rd. project; Steve handed out an informational sheet showing the proposal for the cost sharing of Bliss Road repairs with the City of La Crosse, La Crosse County, Town of Shelby and Town of Medary.

Also present at this meeting were Town of Shelby Tim Candahl and representatives from the City of La Crosse Planning Dept., to help explain the proposal and to answer any questions concerning this plan for the repair work that would be done. Additionally, Kevin Roop, Attorney for the Town of Medary, was present to address any "legal" questions regarding this request for financial collaboration. Mr Roop will develop an agreement for the Town of Medary to review prior to the final vote at the July 5th Town Meeting.

Page 2 June 14, 2011

Motion: Seidel to add a Bliss Road line item "fund account" item for donations that Medary Residents who would like to donate monies for the Bliss Road repair project and Town of Medary will send out post cards for the July 5, 2011 meeting announcing this Bliss Road Fund. Second Keil 2 AYE 1 EXCUSED (Weibel).

Change July 12, 2011 meeting date

The Clerk brought it to the Board members attention that there will be an Election the second Tuesday July 12, 2011 held on this date, and it would be wise to move the regular town board meeting to another day.

Motion: Seidel to change the monthly meet date to July 5, 2011. Second Keil 2 AYE 1 EXCUSED (Weibel).

Liquor License Application Approval for 2011 -2012

Bluebird Springs Campground

The View Grill and Bar

The Clerk informed the board members that Bluebird Springs Campground and The View Grill and Bar have returned their liquor license applications and that their personal property tax bills have been paid in full.

Motion: Keil to approve the 2011 – 2012 liquor licenses for Bluebird Springs Campground. Second Seidel 2 AYE 1 EXCUSED (Weibel).

Motion: Keil to approve the 2011 – 2012 liquor licenses for The View Grill and Bar. Second Seidel 2 AYE 1 EXCUSED (Weibel).

Road Matters

Stone Hill Road – Jim Peters requested to put in a new driveway. Jim Peters was informed that he would have to meet with the City of Onalaska Fire Chief, and have his driveway plan approved by the City of Onalaska Fire Chief and send it back to the town clerk.

- **Stone Hill North** snow plow ripped up sod. **Onsite**
- Meadow Wood Rd Deb Kabat standing water in her driveway.
 Onsite
- Cedar Point Rd Roland Niebuhr erosion by new drainage area.
 Onsite

Page 3 June 14, 2011

- Wolf Ridge Ct RW Peters informed board the cost per barrier is \$180.00 a piece total cost for three (3) \$540.00, plus it would also need three (3) loads of breaker rock. Will contact Julie Hutchens W4917 Wolf Ridge Ct. Reschedule for July 5, 2011 meeting.
- **Smith Valley Road** Spill way by Holler property is holding water. RW Peters will look at this issue.

Citizens Concerns

Jerry Stahl complained about the loud music every Saturday night that is coming from the The Field House, asked if Medary had a noise Ordinance. Board member informed Jerry Stahl that the township follows the La Crosse County noise Ordinance.

Jerry Stahl complained about culverts collapsing in the Evergreens Condo's area, wants the township to fix them. Board members informed Jerry Stahl it is the home owner's responsibility to repair.

Approve Monthly Bills

Motion: Keil to approve and pay monthly bills. Second Seidel 2 AYE 1 EXCUSED (Weibel)

Motion: Keil to adjourn the meeting. Second Seidel 2 AYE 1 EXCUSED (Weibel)
Meeting was adjourned at 9:15 pm.

Respectfully submitted Terry J Houlihan Town Clerk